From: Campbell.MLA, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Campbell. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:45 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Fadden remarks

From:s.22

Sent: June-24-10 9:03 AM
To: Campbell.MLA, Gordon
Subject: Fadden remarks

B.C. Premier Gordon Campbell called Fadden's statements irresponsible and said all Canadians deserve
a complete explanation.

Yes, we all deserve an explanation of how 220,000 illegals have "slipped" through our Vancouver
Airport?!

Fear mongering is very obviously not in the realm of RESPONSIBILITY:

Main Entry: re*spon*si*bil*i*ty

Pronunciation:

i- span(t)-se-'bi-la-té\

Function: noun

Inflected Form(s): plural re*spon*si*bil*i*ties

Date: 1737

1 : the quality or state of being responsible: as a : moral, legal, or mental accountability b : reliability,
trustworthiness

2 : something for which one is responsible : burden

What | want is all the power; and none of the respsonsibility!
~ AHEM?
Sounds a little closer to home Mr. Campbell?

Read more: http://www.cbc.ca/canada/british-columbia/story/2010/06/24/bc-csis-vancouver-chinese-
community.html#socialcomments#ixzzOrmgMgXNZ
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From:-22

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:02 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Views

Mr. Campbell,

| see that you are giving Mr Fadden 1 day to explain his allegations that you have corrupt officials in your
government, this comes as no surprise. | find it interesting that you defend the people of British Columbia
against Mr Fadden's allegations, saying we deserve transparency. Well, | have asked you before, as
have reporters, and | will ask again in the faint hope that you talk the talk about honesty and
transparency....what were you really doing at the Bilderberg meeting earlier this month? It looks pretty
bad on your behalf to have attended this secretive meeting and to not discuss what was on the agenda to
the people of BC who incidentally paid for your secret trip. You make vague suggestions that you
discussed the economy, the war, poverty, feeding the hungry...I call bullshit on all of that. These people
don't care about feeding the hungry, they plan to use starvation as a weapon to get rid of the over-
population in the world, "the useless eaters", this quote came from a past Bilderberg meeting. They don't
care about the environment, they only care how to rape the environment as they have been doing, need |
mention BP and the Gulf of Mexico...now | understand you are going to allow offshore drilling, we will
have our very own pandora's well one day thanks to you. You have shoved a carbon tax down our
throats (this is on the Bilderberg's agenda for all countries to pay carbon tax....I ask, to who and why?)
and now you are shoving HST down our throats in spite of the fact there is a petition with almost 45% of
the eligible voters names on it. | understand the number of voters on that list almost equals the number
of voters who brought you into office...does that not bother you in the least? Your days as premier are
numbered, the people of BC are tired of your lies and secret deals with big business but then that has
always been your angle. You do not represent BC, you represent the parasitic elite and that is why you
went to Bilderberg, just be honest for once and admit it. Leave Mr. Fadden alone, obviously CSIS has
done an investigation and this is what they found, like | said, it comes as no surprise your government is
corrupt, after all, they have a back-stabbing drunk-driving liar who will make deals with the devil at the
helm. Come clean Mr Campbell, your children's children will one day look at what you have done with
absolute contempt.

s.22
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Thank you for your email regarding a few issues of concern to you.

We adopted the HST for three fundamental reasons: to contain the debt load we are passing on to
the next generation; to maintain service levels for British Columbians in health and education;
and, particularly, to encourage investment and job creation.

I want you to know that this was a difficult decision for us to make, but I believe that it is the
right decision for BC.

If you would like more details about the goals and objectives of the HST, please have a look at
the following site: http://hst.blog.gov.bc.ca/ .

You have also mentioned energy projects. We have a very comprehensive and well-recognized
environmental assessment process. The preservation of our high environmental standards are at
the top of the decision making process and are not swaying from that on any application.

With regard to the Bilderberg Conference, attendance at this meeting is by invitation only. Issues
discussed are things like the economy, foreign affairs, health care, and international trade. BC
has done very well in dealing with the impact of the global economic downturn and that would
account for the invitation this year.

Again, thank you for writing to share your views. I hope this response is helpful to you.
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From: Campbell.MLA, Gordon [mailto:Gordon.Campbell. MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 10:25 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Mr. Fadden's Recent Comments

From®22

Sent: July-15-10 5:33 PM

To: Campbell.MLA, Gordon

Subject: Mr. Fadden's Recent Comments

Hi Mr. Premier,
| am a Canadian a Chinese Canadian. | came to Canada from Taiwan more than 30 years ago.

Canada is truly one of the few best countries in the world. | am lucky to be living in this great

country. However, a couniry does not become a great country itself. It is a result of decades of endless
and continuous efforts of all people living in this country. Unfortunately, we can still hear some prejudiced
comments or "theories" against certain groups of Canadians, or foreign countries from time to time. The
most recent comments made by Mr. Fadden are another example. His inappropriate comments were
wrapped with "patriotism" that might have confused many Canadians. In fact, he has damaged the
country deeply. If there were evidences, CSIS should have arrested those people being accused by Mr.
Fadden. If there is lack of evidence or the issue is still under investigation, Mr. Fadden should not have
commented publicly. Mr. Fadden simply demonstrated how poor a judgement and quality his

posses. Chinese Canadians are just like any Canadians, are loyal and patriotic to Canada a great
country where all peoples are equal and rightfully treated.

Think that Mr. Fadden is the head of CSIS, a secret agency, it is really scary. Hope there is no White
Horror in Canada!

Respecitfully yours,

s.22
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From:$-22

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2017 6:28 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Eby.MLA, David LASS:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX
Subject: Concern for Canada

Hi there Mr. Horgan and Mr. Eby,

| hope it is safe to reach out to you both.

| am just one very small voice against this overwhelming wave of unprecedented certain foreign influence
in Canada. Canada should only responsibly permit foreign land ownership of land, residential and
business buildings, and resources to countries who allow the same Canadian ownership in their
countries.

That would automatically eliminate certain countries of concern. We owe absolutely no apologies for
protecting our country and our children's futures. If Canadians are not able to own land and resources in
their country, then they can't own any here. As Canadians increasingly are aware, the recent government
has not guarded Canada against the onslaught of immigration fraud, illegal activity, foreign ownership and
infiltration into our politics and country . Like the Emperor's New Clothes, certain politicians just deny, but
we see the obvious. Very concerning.

You may have seen this already interview with Peter Mansbridge and Richard Fadden of CSIS back in
2010. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5xdnMuxTviM

Alarmingly, even though the situation has gotten much worse, certain politicians remain in power in
Vancouver and Richmond and elsewhere in Canada. Please look into this.

Can someone please look into this.

CSIS Director Richard Fadden on CBC: The Full Interview

www.youtube.com

CBC TV's Peter Mansbridge interviews CSIS Director Richard Fadden on his accusations of political
influence by foreign governments in Canadian politics.
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From$-22

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:01 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Regarding Criminalizing Foreigners Purchasing Canadian Government MembersCanadian's
Homes and Canadian's Jobs ....

Importance: High

Premier of BC Regarding Eerie-Responsibility Can't Look Back To See The Hind-Site!

What goes around and comes a round? All levels of Government have been leading the way - take a long
walk off a short pier - o' wet - song and dance. Yet when it comes to where it all began? Eerie-
responsibility for creating a hostile divisive environment - look every which way butt the beginnings - can't
look back to see the hind-site! Segregating "classifying/reclassifying” DIE-VERSE -IFY-ING!!!

Sincerely Canadian

s.22

>>‘>‘>>>>>‘>‘>>>>>‘>>>]€<<<€€<<<<€€<<<<<

News / Vancouver

Opposition to social housing in B.C. reveals discrimination, say lawyers

Homelessness has grown across B.C., but so has opposition to shelters and supportive housing

Jennifer Gauthier / For Metro
Copyright
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Regarding January 4 - 10 2018 Vancouver Edition of The Epoch Times News Analysis Article by Paul
Huang Democracies start pushing back ...

Hey Premier of "The Global Trots" - This must be haul a bout you and others that followed the long walk
off the short pier!

Have you read up/down the reports? If not why knot up Canada in nefarious dealings - - if/when in doubt
why perform like one?

While you're a bout it - have a pow-wow with provincial municipal "leaders being lead a-stray" what's in
‘err wallets? Or gallivanting off to foreign countries to aid and abet their businesses - there are borders
and there are boundaries in job titles such as prime minister of Canada premiers of provinces and
territories of Canada... for in-stance as a Prime Minister of Canada minister responsible for the
protectionisms of and for Canada's best interests tell it to the jet-setting stints for Canadian premier of
Ontario jet-setting off to ... WHAT'S THAT IN 'ERR WALLETS?

BAN FOREIGNERS PURCHASING CANADA CANADIAN LAND AND CANADIAN POLITICIANS.
Sincerely Canadian

s.22

The Epoch Times January 4 - 10 2018 Vancouver Edition
Democracies start pushing back against Chinese regime subversion
After decades of infiltration by the Chinese Communist Party, nations wake up to threat to their way of life
It is widely believed that the Chinese regime cultivates informants among its students studying abroad.
NEWS ANALYSIS
By Paul Huang
Epoch Times Staff
Copyright
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From:s-22

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:50 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Regarding banning foreigners from buying any part of Canada Because Canada is not for sale -
it is those that swear the oath are?

Importance: High

PM and Premier of BC

Regarding Where The Influences Undermine... The Consequences? Canadians Homeless Jobless
Represented Less... and Less...

| note that there is no mention of premier's that other "edition" of the three faces of Canadian
governmental you know at the top of this triad Prime Minister Premier and lastly Mayor... the three faces
of "eve" where eve represents even? The night before Christmas? ?

What about those "developers" who were "fixing a make work for workers" from the depths of what
plumbers plumb the depths to - shit disturbers - they that influenced and let us not not name names of
that former Premier - acting all mighty gaud-like - that absolved leaky building developers from
responsibility for all those leaking condo's in some cases causing disease and death to those unaware
buyers bee wear?

Sincerely Canadian
5.22

XOXOXOXOXOXOXOXOXOXOXOXOX0OX

January 11 -17, 2018

Large majority of Canadians against MPs, senators taking sponsored trips

Beijing among governments sponsoring trips

The Epoch Times

By Omid Ghoreishi

Epoch Times Staff
Copyright
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Friday, January 12, 2018

PM and Premier of BC: Regarding Rigging governments prices and .... wear it... fixed it...

Do step in with purging The House of Commons/The Legislature of lobbying/influence peddling
manipulating legislation and laws - enough is enough. From fixing the prices of houses/homes heating
bills ... This must be what happens when government is also "fixed" and bent out of its democratic
position by corporate/foreign financial intervention?

Regarding grocery store "out-lets" such as Loblaws and Save On Foods that store these food industry
price/size rigged products like the "bread price fix" and a questionable $25 "gift" card consolation prize
behind door #?7?

What about each and every other product on these grocery store shelves that has had its price and size
fixed? Less product for more money!!!

These duplicitous food industry companies' leaders have taken it upon themselves to knowingly dupe and
rob its customers?

Sincerely Canadian
5.22

Sent from Windows Mail
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